From: Carter, Anthony

To: s47F

Subject: Coronial Investigation into the deaths of Troy Robert THOMAS and Amber Jess MILLAR [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 5:29:00 PM

Attachments: Attachment A Troy Thomas and Avanova Timeline - Table - as at 19 Sep 2023.pdf

Appendix to Letter to Counsel Assisting WA Coroner (19.9.23).pdf
FINAL VERSION Millar and Thomas response letter to counsel assisting 19 September 2023.pdf

UNOFFICIAL
Dear s47F

Further to your letter of request dated 8 August 2023, please find attached the following:

1. Letter in reply dated 19 September 2023
2. Attachment A being a timeline of events as referred to in the letter.
3. Appendix setting out various relevant terminology under the civil aviation legislation.

| would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email and the attachments.

| note that the information provided is based upon CASA conducting a review of its records and
available information. While we are reasonably confident it is an accurate summation of the
position this task has been conducted in the time allowed and if further information should
come to hand then CASA will notify you accordingly.

As indicated in the letter, I'd be pleased to answer any queries or issues which may arise from
our response.

Kind regards

Anthony Carter
A/g Branch Manager
Litigation, Investigations and Enforcement

CASA\Legal and Regulatory Affairs Division
s47F

WWW.Casad.gov.au

From: Carter, Anthony

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 3:29 PM

To:s47F @justice.wa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Coronial Investigation into the deaths of Troy Robert THOMAS and Amber Jess
MILLAR [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL
Dear s47F

Thank you for confirming the further extension for CASA to provide its response and | apologise



for any inconvenience this has caused.

Kind regards

Anthony Carter
A/g Branch Manager
Litigation, Investigations and Enforcement

CASA\Legal and Regulatory Affairs Division
S47F

WWW.Casa.gov.au

From:s47F @justice.wa.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 1:28 PM
To: Carter, Anthony S47F casa.gov.au>

Cc: Legal Mailbox <Legal@casa.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Coronial Investigation into the deaths of Troy Robert THOMAS and Amber Jess
MILLAR

Anthony Carter
Dear Anthony,

As discussed this morning, | confirm that Coroner Jenkin has consented to your request for
additional time to finalise the response from CASA in respect of this matter.

| will await receipt of your response by Tuesday, 19 September 2023.

Thank you very much for your assistance on this matter. | look forward to reviewing CASA’s
response in due course.

Kind regards,
s47F

Coroner's Court of Western Australia
Level 10, Central Law Courts, 501 Hay Street, PERTH WA 6000
Ph: (08) 9425 2900 | Fax: (08) 9425 2901 | w: www.coronerscourt.wa.gov.au

From:S47F
Sent: Tuesday, 8 August 2023 8:32 AM



To: legal@casa.gov.au
Cc: investigations@casa.gov.au
Subject: Coronial Investigation into the deaths of Troy Robert THOMAS and Amber Jess MILLAR

Litigation, Investigations and Enforcement Branch
Civil Aviation Safety Authority (CASA)

Coronial Investigation into the deaths of Troy Robert THOMAS and Amber Jess MILLAR
| refer to the above.

Please find attached letter.

Kind regards,

s47F

Coroner's Court of Western Australia
Level 10, Central Law Courts, 501 Hay Street, PERTH WA 6000
Ph: (08) 9425 2900 | Fax: (08) 9425 2901 | w: www.coronerscourt.wa.gov.au

Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail may be private and personal or otherwise
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of any part of the
information is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail in error, please inform the sender and
delete the document.
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Civil Aviation Safety Authority
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Civil Aviation Safety Authority
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Civil Aviation Safety Authority
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Civil Aviation Safety Authority
GPO Box 2005 Canberra ACT 2601 | Telephone: 131 757 10 of 13
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Civil Aviation Safety Authority
GPO Box 2005 Canberra ACT 2601 | Telephone: 131 757 11 0of 13
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Civil Aviation Safety Authority
GPO Box 2005 Canberra ACT 2601 | Telephone: 131 757 12 of 13
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S 46 & 47B

Yours sincerelvy
s47F

Anthony Carter

Branch Manager Litigation, Investigations & Enforcement
Legal, International and Regulatory Affairs

19 September 2023

Civil Aviation Safety Authority

GPO Box 2005 Canberra ACT 2601 | Telephone: 131 757 13 of 13
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From: s47F

To: Carter, Anthony

Subject: Re: Coronial Investigation into the deaths of Troy Robert THOMAS and Amber Jess MILLAR
[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Date: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 6:14:42 PM

Dear Mr Carter,

Thank you very much for the below.

I confirm receipt, and I offer my thanks to you and to CASA for responding so swiftly to
my request.

I will contact you in the event that I, or the Coroner, have any further questions following a
review of this material.

Kind regards,

s47F

Coroner's Court of Western Australia
Level 10, Central Law Courts, 501 Hay Street, PERTH WA 6000

Ph: (08) 9425 2900 | Fax: (08) 9425 2901 | w: www.coronerscourt.wa.gov.au

From: Carter, Anthony $47F @casa.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 3:30 pm

To:S47F @justice.wa.gov.au>

Subject: Coronial Investigation into the deaths of Troy Robert THOMAS and Amber Jess
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

I note that the information provided is based upon CASA conducting a review of its records and
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
S4TF

WWW.Casd.gov.au

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

From:s47F
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

IMPORTANT:

This email may contain confidential or legally privileged information and may be
protected by copyright. It remains the property of the Civil Aviation Safety Authority and
is meant only for use by the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please
notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete all copies, together with any
attachments.





